The,
Morin-Cameron

April 26, 2023

Conservation Commission
55 Summer Street
Lynnfield, MA 01940

Re: Lot 22, 4 Magnolia Drive - DEP File No. 209-0618
Dear Commission Members:

On February 20, 2018 your Commission issued an Order of Conditions (00CQ) for the above referenced
lot and on November 17, 2020 that OOC was extended to February 20, 2022. Subsequently, the
COVID extension permit then extended the OOC to May 29, 2023. Exterior work remaining includes
patios, walkways, driveway, retaining walls, final site grading and landscaping. The expected
completion date of the project is December 2023. e :

On behalf of the applicants/owners, James & Bernadette Covelluzzi, please accept this letter as a
request to extend the Order of Conditions for the above referenced lot for a period of 1 year (or until
May 29, 2024).

If you have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact our office.

Sincerely,
THE MORIN-CAMERON GROUP, INC.

John M. Morin, PE
President

JMM/kmm

cc: James & Bernadette Covelluzzi
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